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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: ) Friday, 13 March, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Justin Wong

Subject: Fw: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLN4279X || C10005891
Attachments: SIV229Z pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SLN4279X. They have chosen Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey this
vehicle.

Workshop information:

Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
Address :385 SIN MING DRIVE (S) 575718 (INSIDE VICOM)
Tel : 6566 2112

Fax : 6259 3326

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general




From: jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 10:33

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>; Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; Justin Wong
<justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLN4279X || 10005891

Dear Sir / Madam
We are prefer Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the car

Thank you

T

Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteemperf.com.sg

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com

From: serence ctc <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 10:14

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; jenny chong <jenny@esteemperf.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY SLN4279X

Dear Sir / Madam

Accident involving SLN4279X & SJV229Z on 12.03.2020

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES
(NIMA)

We act for Grab Rentals Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair his
motor vehicle no.SLG 5766 L

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :



Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd
Address :385 SIN MING DRIVE (S) 575718 (INSIDE VICOM)

Tel : 6566 2112
Fax : 6259 3326

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the
above-mentioned workshop during office hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any

intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence
repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Thank you

Freundliche GriiBe / Best Regards

Serence Chee
Claims Assistant | Operation Division

Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6566 2112
E: serence@esteemperf.com.sq

5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259
(Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre
(Showroom)

www.esteemperformance.com

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
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views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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ESTEEM  ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD
PERFORMANCE 55 bisossc s s etot S 20,0055, emporicomen

Repair Estimates SLN 4279 X A/ﬂ Ay, 44/7”4/
Poane, Y ®7
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price Items $ 8,462.65 0‘7 /I- /4,/;07
Plus/Less 25% $ 2,115.66
_ U’<Au*o Con \
Total of Cost/ List $ 6,346.99 the Repairor of 1 owing ;
(b) Nett Price Items / N )
Less i ;
Total of Nett Item / B SUBCU fing)
(c) Special Nett Items $ 345.00 ﬁji;?ff"g““ O Repatrer ‘i
Date: |
Total Parts Cost $ 6,691.99 "‘“‘*\....N\‘\_%M J
Labour $ 3,150.00
Total $ 9,841.99
The above total will be subjected to 7% G.S.T.
Name of Surveyor : /énzz(»/h
Company : //(/C
Survey conducted on : /J/}’/la at
Remarks By Surveyor
(a) The repair of this vehicle ig.}utﬁhdze/d / is not authorized until further notice.
(b) Recommended Days of Repair ﬁ¢ . day(s)
(c) Resurvey : Required / pr@,u—ired
(d) Excess :$

(e) Signature of surveyor : A Date: /j/;/zé




ESTEEM

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

PERFORMANCE

Blk 5083 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 569536.
Tel: +65-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SLN 4279 X Submit By SERENCE
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No JTDKB3FU203556467 Engine No.
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Rear number plate i 1 |s45.00 SN X
> |Reverse sensor 1 [$20000  |SN 7
3 |Rear bumper B 1 |s497.50 —
4 |Rear bumper clip A, | 10 [$40.00 -
5  |Rear bumper side retainer LH Sl 1 |$11270 X
6 |Rear bumper side retainer RH JSA 1 |$11270 X
7 |Rear bumper reinforcement 1 [$398.90 7
8  |Rear bumper lower garnish centre Za 1 [$582.60 —
o |Rear bumper lower garnish LH » 1 [$149.70 X
10 |Rear bumper lower garnish RH Sk 1 [$149.70 ¢
11 |Rear bumper tow cover A1 |$31.70 X
12 |Tail door pC 1 [$1,122.50 -7
13 |Tail door lock 1 |$487.70 7
14 | Tail door emblem AR 1 [$6170 X
15 |Wording "PRIUS" aq 1 [$51.90 4
16 |Wording "HYBRID" AR 1 (95547 A
17 | Tail door hinge LH N 1 |$87.60 Ve
18 |Tail door hinge RH 1 |s87.60 X
19 |Tail door plate garnish f 1 |$782.50 X
20 | Tail door inner trim fi. 1 [$278.90 X
21 |Tail door inner trim clip A~ 10 $28.00 X
22 |Tail end panel 1 |$596.60 7
23 [Tail end panel garnish i1 |$151.60 X

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

®
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 200005485N / GST No. 20-0005485-N




Spare Parts

Vehicle No. ‘ SLN 4279 X Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No JTDKB3FU203556467 Engine No.
Cost/ List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor

24 |Tail end panel garnish clip Avq 10 [$35.00 X

25 |Boot weatherstrip S 1 [$353.10 X

26 |Spare tyre well panel A1 [$793.15 X

27 |Spare tyre board SR 1 |$566.79 X

28 |Spare tyre compartment sponge LH o1 |$207.67 X

29 |Spare tyre compartment sponge RH S~ 1 [$297.67 X

30 |Spare tyre compartment centre fin 1 |$251.70 X

31 |Taildoor glass sealant 1 |$50.00 SN 7

32 |Rear windscreen sealant 1 |$50.00 SN 7

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

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

P[”’”Bmct Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 250, 569536.
Tel: +85-6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 7829 Website: www.esteemperf.com.sg

Labour
Vehicle No. SLN 4279 X Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS Year of Manufacture : 2017
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR, END PANEL,
TAILDOOR PLATE GARNISH, SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL) $1,200.00 {‘ﬂﬁ
2 |TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (REAR BUMPER, TAILDOOR, END PANEL,
TAILDOOR PLATE GARNISH, SPARE TYRE WELL PANEL) $1,200.00 ¢ (4/{
3 |TO Check wiring $50.00 A
4 |To remove & refit rear windscreen. $120.00 ?
5 |To tuff coat. na $100.00 X
6 |To transfer boot mechanism to new boot $120.00 o 7
7 |To conduct water leakage tests to ensure proper air and
sealing VA | $120.00 X
8 |To remove & refit Taildoor glass to assit work load 4™ $120.00 X
9 |Toremove & refit reverse sensor $120.00 2{

Note: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.




